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TO: Board of Trustees
FROM: Alicia Syverson, Associate Superintendent of Student & School Support
SUBJECT: DISCUSSION OF AND REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF

AMENDED ODESSA FAMILY YMCA PERFORMANCE

AGREEMENT

DATE: August 20, 2024

The Odessa Family YMCA has served as an Innovation Partner through SB1882 serving
PK3 year old students in ECISD since July 1, 2021.The term or the original partnership
was 3 years and ended June 30, 2024. ECISD and Odessa Family YMCA have finalized
contract revisions allowing the partnership between Odessa Family YMCA and ECISD to
continue for another 5 years. Approval of the Odessa Family YMCA Performance
Agreement is requested.
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Administrative Recommendation:

Approval of the Odessa Family YMCA Performance Agreement.
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